Contract No.:
Contract Name:
Contractor:

Gontract Value:

CITY ENGINEERING
Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Contracts

2021 Piayground Improvements

$208,281.00

Madison Commercial Landscpaes, Inc

Inaccordance with Section 109 ofthe Specifications, | requestthe approval ofthe following subcontractersto be engaged by our com pany

for this contract:

Mailing addresses of the subconfractors are attached.

| agree that! am fully responsible for the acts and omissions of the subcontractors and 1 understandthat the Gity's approval does not create
any contractual refationship between any of the subcontractors and the City. | further agree that, if during the term of the contract, itis
necessaty to amend this list of subcontractors, | shall request and obtain approval of the Cty Engineer, in writing and prior to alowing any
work by the subcontractor(s). In those instances where the amended listinvoives MBE, WBE, or SBE subcontractors, | shall ako obtain the
approval ofthe Depaitment of Civil Rights.
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Date Submitted:

7/Y-21

Total $23,585.00
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Construction Engheer
Construction Office Fie
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Approved in Part

rd
~Robert F. Phjiips, P.E,, City Engineer

Must Comply With BVC -
Madison Commercial Landscapes -
Playground installer not apprenticeable




Boutelle, Alane

From: Nate Amble <madisoncommercial@frontier.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Subject: Re: 9026 Sub App

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison, Inc.

Sent from Frontier Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Wednesday, July 14, 2021, 9:20 AM, Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Hi Sheena,

| do have one question.

Is this Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison, Inc., Wolf Paving Co., Inc., or some other Wolf
Paving?

Thanks,

Alane Boutelle
City of Madison Engineering
Phone (608) 267-1197

aboutelle@cityofmadison.com

From: Nate Amble <madisoncommercial@frontier.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 8:00 AM

To: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: 9026 Sub App

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.



